
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

March 9, 2017 

6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

William K. Rounds, Mayor 
Jay Sarno, Mayor Pro Tem 

Richard J. Moore, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. /f you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m.-5:30 p.m., Monday-Thursday and every other
Friday Telephone (562) 868-0511.











FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 



FOR ITEM NO. 4 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 



APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the February 9, 2017 Regular City Council Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting: 
• February 9, 2017

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

Attachment: 
Minutes for February 9, 2017 

;t/,f/1//� 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

March 9, 2017 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: March 2, 2017 
ITEM NO. 6A 















ITEM NO. 7





March 9 2017 

New Business 

Request For Out-Of-State Travel for Deputy Fire Marshal Richard Kallman to Attend the 
National Fire Protection Agency (NFPA) 13 - Installation of Sprinkler Systems Training 
Class. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council approve out-of-state travel for Deputy Fire Marshal Richard 
Kallman to attend the NFPA 13 - Installation of Sprinkler Systems Training Class in Las 
Vegas, Nevada, from March 20-22, 2017. 

BACKGROUND 

Deputy Fire Marshal Richard Kallman has assumed the duties of primary fire plan 
review for the Department of Fire Rescue due to the retirement of the former Deputy 
Fire Marshal, Brian Reparuk. The NFPA 13 - Installation of Sprinkler Systems 
Training Class is invaluable training that will provide the knowledge and tools 
necessary to understand and review complex fire sprinkler systems for new and existing 
developments in the City of Santa Fe Springs. 

The class provides the knowledge required for design, installation, and analysis for 
fire sprinkler system installations using 2016 NFPA 13: Installation of Sprinkler 
Systems. 

Course objectives include: 

• Identify and select appropriate occupancy and commodity hazard classifications in
both single and multi-occupancy/use buildings

• Identify and select the appropriate sprinkler system types for a given scenario
• Identify specific criteria used to select an NFPA 13 compliant system
• Select the appropriate design approach for a given scenario
• Identify and select specific criteria that comprises an NFPA 13 compliant design

approach
• Determine minimum water supply requirements
• Identify the minimum working plan requirements
• Identify basic hydraulic principles and how those principles impact a given

Report Submitted By: Fire Chief Michael Crook 
Department of Fire-Rescue 

Date of Report: March 3, 2017 

ITEM NO. 8 















J ... ,,, City@/ St1H1it1 Fe Spri-sgs
' City Council Meeting 

z_ 

NEW BUSINESS 

March 9, 2017 

Acceptance of State Homeland Security Grant Program (SHSGP) Funds for the 
Purchase of a Gemini S5 Hazardous Materials Monitor for the Department of Fire
Rescue. 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council accept State Homeland Security Grant Program (SHSGP) 
funds in the amount of $102, 187.50 and authorize the purchase of one (1) Gemini 
S5 hazardous materials monitor from Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. 

Background 
The State Homeland Security Grant Program (SHSGP) has awarded funds for the 
purchase of one (1) Gemini S5 hazardous materials monitor for the Department of 
Fi re-Rescue. 

The Gemini S5 will replace the outdated "Smith Identification" monitor currently carried 
on the Santa Fe Springs Hazardous Materials Unit 851. This monitor is over 12 years 
old and is currently in need of repair and out of service. Repair and maintenance costs 
over the 12 year life of the Smith Identification monitor have been over $10,000. 

The State Homeland Security Grant Program (SHSGP) awarded the funds to the 
Department of Fire Rescue in order for the Department to maintain their Hazardous 
Materials Type-1 status with the State. The Gemini S5 monitor meets all State 
requirements for a Type-1 Hazardous Materials Team. 

The Gemini S5 monitor utilizes both Raman and Fourier Transform Infrared (FTIR) 
spectroscopy to provide a broader range of unknown hazardous material identification. 
This unit is the only monitor available to hazardous materials specialist personnel that 
integrate both technologies for chemical identification. 

The Gemini S5 is the latest, most advanced, hand-held and ruggedized equipment for 
rapid and accurate identification of potentially hazardous materials and chemicals. The 
monitor has been certified to the latest military standards for ruggedness including 
drop, shock, vibration, temperature, and immersion. A 5-year warranty and on-site 
training for all Santa Fe Springs Fire Rescue personnel is included in the total 
purchase price. 

Report Submitted By: Fire Chief Mike Crook 
Department of Fire-Rescue 

Date of Report: March 3, 2017 

ITEM NO. 9 













































































































































































































































March 9, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Arlee Avenue Sidewalk Construction - Final Payment 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council approve the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) to Elite 
Bobcat Services Engineering, Inc. (EBS) of Corona California in the amount of 
$49,433.25 for the subject project. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of October 27, 2016, awarded a contract to Elite 
Bobcat Services Engineering, Inc. (EBS) of Corona, California in the amount of 
$52,638.00 for the Arlee Sidewalk Construction Project. 

The Arlee Avenue Sidewalk Construction project included the construction of a 
new sidewalk, the removal and replacement of existing uplifted sidewalk, driveway 
approaches, curb and gutter, and trees along the easterly side of Arlee Avenue 
from Charlesworth Road to Broaded Street. The project addressed the 
construction of new sidewalk for the locations that had missing sidewalk and the 
improvements comply with ADA standards. 

The following payment detail represents the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) 
due per terms of the contract for the work which has been completed and found to 
be satisfactory. 

The final construction cost of $52,035.00 and the final project cost including the 
construction, engineering, inspection, overhead and contingency is within the 
budgeted amount of $68,500. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Arlee Avenue Sidewalk Construction project is funded through two funding 
sources: 1) Transportation Development Act (TOA), Article 3 Funds, and 2) Public 
Works Operation and Maintenance (O&M) funding. Currently, there is 
approximately $48,500 available from TOA funding. The Public Works O&M 
budget has $20,000 set aside for concrete construction. The total funding 
available is $68,500. 

Attachment: 
Payment Detail 

Report Submitted By: 

1411� 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Noe Negrete, Director 
Department of Public Works 

Date of Report: March 3, 2017 

ITEM N0.12 





• I,., "" City of Santa Fe Springs
�, City Council Meeting 

I 
; 

I 

NEW BUSINESS 

Traffic Engineering Services - Award of Contract 

March 9, 2017 
"='5M W" 

�lR�E-C_O_M�M-E_N_D_A_T_IO�N---�=-,.......,__....._ __ ......�-----.,.....,=---==----.-..1� -
That the City Council take the following actions: 

1. Accept the Proposals; and

,2. Award a contract to Coory Engineering from Orange, California for Traffic 
Engineering Services; and , 

!3. Authorize the Director of Public Works lo execute a Professional Services I
l Agreement with Coory Engineering for Traffic Engineering Services. � 

-:-:-.,., �rm: � ,.. :c "!"!I"'" � ...-ra::w - ...;; .. m:::::::ac:::::::"-1 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their January 12, 2017 meeting, authorized the Director of 
Public Works to request proposals for Traffic Engineering Services. 

In accordance with the Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Policies, Section 
22034, the following seven (7) companies were sent a notice requesting proposals 
for this project: 

Company 
1. Willdan Engineering
2. Minagar & Associates, Inc.
3. Coory Engineering
4. Advanced Consulting Engineers
5. KOA Corporation
6. Transportation & Energy Solutions, Inc.
7. JMD

City I Location 
City of Industry, CA 
Irvine, CA 
Orange, CA 
Diamond Bar, CA 
Monterey Park, CA 
Yorba Linda, CA 
City of Industry, CA 

The City received proposals from the following two (2) firms: 

1. Coory Engineering
2. iteris, Inc.

The proposals were evaluated based on several criteria, including qualifications, 
proposed staffing levels, key personnel, understanding the City's Traffic 
Engineering services requirements, past experience and proposed fee schedule. 
The proposals were evaluated and a summary of the Evaluation Team's scores is 
attached. The Evaluation Team was Robert A. Garcia, Capital Improvements 
Manager and Al Fuentes, Program Manager. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Department of Public Works 

Date of Report: March 7, 2017 

ITEM NO. 13

































































ytSPR/No�(' Cily, t>J' Sautn Fe S;pr'i-iigs 
:1 

\ City Council Meeting

> 

NEW BUSINESS 

Approval of Parcel Map No. 73063 - 12345 Lakeland Road 

RECOMMENDATION 
1That the City Council take the following actions: 

• Approve Parcel Map No. 73063;

March 9, 2017 

• Find the Parcel Map No. 73063 together with the provisions for its design and
improvement, is consistent with the City's General Plans; and

• Authorize the City Engineer and City Clerk to sign parcel Map No. 73063.

BACKGROUND 

The Planning Commission, at its regular meeting on April 27, 2015, approved the 
Tentative Parcel Map No. 73063. The approval included the approximate +/-54 
acre site to be subdivided into four (4) separate parcels; 729,053 sq. ft. (Parcel 1 ), 
1,007,093 sq. ft. (Parcel 2), 560,665 sq. ft. (Parcel 3) and 85,867 (Parcel 4) for the 
property located at 12345 Lakeland Road (APNs: 8009-022-053, 054, 055, 056, 
057, 058: 8009-022-029, 030, 031 and portion of 8009-022-056), within the M-2, 
Heavy Manufacturing Zone. 

On February 6, 2017 the Planning Commission approved a minor revision to the 
previously approved Tentative Parcel Map No. 73063 allowing a 34-foot 
adjustment to the common lot between Parcel 2 and Parcel 3 on the property 
located at 12345 Lakeland Road (APNs: 8009-022-053, 054, 057, 058, 065, 066, 
067, 069, 072, & 073) within the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing Zone. 

A Parcel Map is required for the subdivision of the existing parcel into four parcels. 
A full-sized copy of the parcel map is available in the office of the City. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

None. 

Thaddeus McCormack 
Attachments: City Manager 
1 . Location Map 
2. Planning Commission Report- 02/06/2017
3. Planning Commission Report- 04/27/2015

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Department of Public Works 

Date of Report: March 3, 2017 

ITEM N0.14 















































































March 9, 2017 

->-9,<, 
,"c 

·� .. � .. :.�,_..- NEW BUSINESS
FY 2016-17 Midyear Budget Review and Modifications 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council approve the proposed revenue and expenditure adjustments 
as detailed in Attachments A through C. 

BACKGROUND 

Annually, the midyear budget review process presents an opportunity to adjust 
forecasted revenues, appropriation amounts, and budget assumptions based on fiscal 
year-to-date actual information. In recent years this process has "normalized" as the 
City's fiscal environment has stabilized. The number and magnitude of necessary 
adjustments has diminished significantly. Organizationally, there is still an ongoing 
assessment to determine the right level and mix of resources necessary to meet the 
needs of the community. 

Working with the City's Budget Subcommittees, staff presented the various 
components of the City's fiscal performance during the first six months of the fiscal 
year and the forecasted outlook for the balance of the year. Following is more detailed 
information regarding the estimated revenue and expenditure amounts for the City's 
largest funds, the General and Water Utility Funds: 

General Fund 

It is anticipated that the General Fund will end the year with a deficit of $712,800. This 
is in contrast to the $77,000 surplus estimated in the Adopted Budget (See Attachment 
A). The reason for the unfavorable change is largely the anticipated decrease in 
revenues for the year based on year-to-date data and anticipated trends for the 
remaining portion of the year. 

Revenues (See Attachments A and B) 
The Adopted Budget projected total General Fund revenues to be about $44.8 million 
(not including Applied Revenues). The revised midyear budget forecast is $43.2 
million, or about $1.6 million less than originally estimated. The reason for the decline 
is largely due to a couple of specific sources. Sales tax revenues are anticipated to 
decrease $830,000 or 3.2% as a result of lower than expected sales within the 
business-to-business sector. Likewise, utility user's tax (UUT) revenues are expected 
to decrease $7 45,000 or 10.7% for the year largely as a result of Southern California 
Edison (SCE) issuing sizable emissions credits as part of the State's Cap and Trade 
Program and therefore reducing the base used to calculate the City's UUT. Lastly, a 
$250,000 decrease in forecasted billboard development fees reflect a likely delay in 
the timing of several billboard installations and the commensurate revenue. 

Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez Date of Report: March 3, 2017 
Finance & Administrative Services 

ITEM N0.15 













o City Council Meeting March 9, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation on the California Environmental Protection Agency (CALEPA) 
Secretary's Award for Environmental Achievement received by the Santa Fe 
Springs Department of Fire Rescue 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Fire Chief Mike Crook to assist with the 
presentation. 

The Department of Fire Rescue was presented with the California Environmental 
Protection Agency (CALEPA) Secretary's Award for Environmental Achievement on 
February 2, 2017 at the annual Certified Unified Program Agency (CUPA) Training 
Conference. 

This presentation will include an overview of the Secretary's Award for 
Environmental Achievement including the results of a recent audit of the Department 
of Fire Rescue's CUPA program by CALEPA. 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Fire Chief Michael Crook 
Department of Fire-Rescue 

Date of Report: March 3, 2017 

ITEM NO. 20A 



City Council Meeting March 9, 2017 

PROCLAMATION 

Proclaiming March 17, 2017 as Volunteer Day in Santa Fe Springs 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council proclaim March 17, 2017 as "Volunteer Day in the City of Santa 
Fe Springs. 

BACKGROUND 

Volunteer Day in Santa Fe Springs is a way to inspire, recognize and encourage 
people to seek out resourceful ways to engage in their communities. It's about 
demonstrating that by working together, we have the strength to meet our 
challenges and accomplish our goals. 

Four years ago, the City of Santa Fe Springs' Department of Community Services 
developed and implemented a volunteer program for teens and adults; Teens 
Empowered & Engaged in Neighborhood Service (T.E.E.N.S) and Adults Coming 
Together Initiating Volunteer Experiences (A.C.T.I.V.E) respectively. Through their 
volunteerism at events and programs such as the Haunted House, Santa Float, 
Thanksgiving and Holiday Basket Programs, Adult & Youth Sports, Adult & 
Children's Literacy, and numerous other activities, including our advisory boards and 
committees, TEENS and ACTIVE volunteers have enriched the lives of countless 
children and adults in Santa Fe Springs. In the last year alone, over 150 volunteers 
worked an average of almost 10,000 hours combined. For 2016, that amounts to 
approximately $100,000 in labor savings for the City. 

Volunteer Day in Santa Fe Springs is not only our opportunity to celebrate our 
volunteers, but to enable them to continue to share ideas, practices, and stories, 
wherever they happen. It promotes working together and taking action to help those 
in need. The City of Santa Fe Springs would like to celebrate our volunteers for their 
service and acknowledge them for their extraordinary work in their communities. 
The City will be hosting a Volunteer Recognition Reception on Friday, March 17, at 
Town Center Social Hall from 6 - 8 p.m. Volunteers will receive a certificate for their 
commitment to service. This evening will be dedicated to them for their support in 
helping the City accomplish many of our program goals. We are lucky to have them 
as our volunteers! 

Volunteers are a vital function in our community and therefore, the City wishes to 
recognize our volunteers for their time, effort, and commitment and proclaim March 
17, 2017, as Volunteer Day in Santa Fe Springs. 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Joyce Ryan, Library Services Division Director, to 
assist with the presentation of the proclamation and recognize City volunteers. 

Report Submitted By: Joyce Ryan Date of Report: February 28, 2017 
Department of Community Services 

ITEM NO. 208 







I� 
vt:SPk/Nos':'f City of Santa Fe Springs

� City Council Meeting March 9, 2017 
z_ 

PROCLAMATION 

Proclaiming the Month of March 2017 "American Red Cross Awareness Month" 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Mayor may wish to call upon City Manager McCormack to introduce 
representatives from the American Red Cross to accept the proclamation. 

BACKGROUND 

The humanitarian mission of the American Red Cross connects us to people and 
communities across the nation and around the world. The common bonds of humanity 
and compassion unite us together, not just in the face of emergencies and disasters, 
but in helping our neighbors every day. 

Since being founded by Clara Barton in 1881, the Red Cross has been a consistent 
lifeline for people when they need it the most. 

Every eight minutes, the American Red Cross brings help and hope to people in need. 
Whether you donate funds, donate blood or volunteer, they depend on support to 
make a difference in communities across the country. 

Each year, the president of the United States proclaims the month of March as 
"American Red Cross Awareness Month." They use this month as a chance to honor 
and celebrate the everyday heroes who help them fulfill their mission. 

Attachment 
Proclamation 

11411� 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Thaddeus McCormack, City Manager 
City Manager's Office 

Date of Report: March 3, 2017 

ITEM NO. 20C 





March 9, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation on the JAMZ National Championship Awarded to the Santa Fe Springs 
49ers Cheer, Pee Wee Division 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Mayor may wish to call upon the Santa Fe Springs 49ers Cheer 
representative. 

Certificates will be presented to the Santa Fe Springs 49ers Cheer and details will 
follow. 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: City Manager McCormack 
City Manager's Office 

Date of Report: March 3, 2017 

ITEM NO. 200 



March 9, 2017 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee 

Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 

Historical 
Historical 
Historical 
Historical 

Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 

Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 

Sister City 
Sister City 
Sister City 

Youth Leadership 
Youth Leadership 
Youth Leadership 
Youth Leadership 

Applications Received: None 
Recent Actions: None. 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

Vacancies Councilmember 

1 Moore 
1 Rounds 
3 Sarno 
1 Trujillo 

1 Rounds 
3 Sarno 

3 Trujillo 

3 Zamora 

1 Rounds 

2 Sarno 
1 Trujillo 

3 Moore 

1 Rounds 

1 Sarno 

4 Trujillo 

1 Zamora 

2 Rounds 

3 Sarno 
1 Trujillo 

1 Moore 

3 Sarno 

1 Trujillo 

3 Zamora 

City Manager 

Date of Report: March 2, 2017 

ITEM NO. 21 






























	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 4
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 15
	Item No. 20A
	Item No. 20B
	Item No. 20C
	Item No. 20D
	Item NO. 21



